
From: 
To: 
CC: 
Sent: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Reich, Steven (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO) 
7/18/2011 2:19:24 PM 
FW: Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley Letter to the Attorney General 
2011-07-18 DEI & Grassley to DOJ (Me!son) color.pdf 

Tracy, apologies for omitting you a few minutes ago. FB 

From: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 1:43 PM 
To: Weich, Ron (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Ramirez, Monica (ODAG) 
Cc: Reich, Steven (ODAG);1 Admin. Assistant (JMD); Gaston, Molly (ATF) 
Subject: Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley Letter to the Attorney General 

FYI — 	please log in. 

From: Castor, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Castor@mail.house.gov]  
Sent: Monday, July 18, 2011 1:39 PM 
To: Burton, Faith (SMO) 
Cc: Gaston, Molly (SMO); Reich, Steven (ODAG); Foster, Jason (Judiciary-Rep); Pinto, Ashok 
Subject: Letter to the Attorney General 

Hi Faith 

Attached is a letter to the Attorney General from Chairman Issa and Senator Grassley. 

Thank you, 

Steve 

Steve Castor 
Committee on Oversight and Gov't Reform 
Rep. Darrell Issa, Chairman 
U.S. House of Representatives 
202-225-5074 

DOJ-FF-50098 
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